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SOGER laws, reporter, Columbia Broadcasting Systea, 
2020> 11 StreetV"tf^^ furnished the following inforaation:

hDDD traveled with the KEHNWY Campaign party through­
out Oregon and California lionday through triday (June 3* 1968 - 
June 7, 1968). During the tiae KENNEDY was giving his victory 
speech MUDD w^ standing in front of the speaker*# platform. 
MUDD did not know which way KENNEDY would go after the speech 
and it was flQDD's intention* to regain in the Embassy Room and 
film a abort news report when the crowd left the room.

He heard shouting and then heard that KENNEDY had 
been shot. He made his way toward the kitchen where he assisted 
lira. KENNEDY in getting through the crowd to her husband. He 
did sot see SIKHAH SIRHAN at that time and does not remstaber 
seeing a person resembling SIRHAM during the campaign. Ke
does not reMsber seeing a girl in a polka-dot Areo# at the 
Ambassador Hotel. /

MUDD heard free ROT/aMSK, either a KENNEDY aide 
or a reporter with the Los Angeles'limes, that RINGER’s 
secretary, possibly ashed JUDY WU, had earlier in the even­
ing asked SIRHAH to leave ths area she was guarding because 
of excessive crowds. Sha made this statement to RINGER softer 
she saw SIRHAN when he wee in custody of JOHNSON and GSH».
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On June 19, 1968, JIM WILS OH, 14527 BatM Drive, 
Stockville, Hexylene!, wee interviewed end furnished the following 
Inform tian:

WILSON stated be is a photographer and at the tine of 
assassination was trader contract for CBS. He was with Senator 
ROBOT XW0I in Oregon and California a carrying out hl# 
assignment with other members of his teen. The other two members 
were JOHN W. LOTS and BOB FUNK.

WILSOK said, prior to the Senator's speech In Embassy 
Boom of the Ambassador Hotel, he bad sett with the Senator and 
MIX BABIS to discuss coverage of the speech. He ashed permission 
of the two to let him precede them into the Embassy Boom for 
filming purposes. Permission was granted and they left the 
Senator's room to ride the elevator downstairs. He missed the 
first elevator but got onto the second one. Thia elevator did 
not work so he ran down five flights of stairs and arrived in 
the Babassy Boom before the Senator. He filmed the party entering 
the room and up to the stage. During the speech he stood on a chair 
on the stage and filmed the speech. After the speech was completed 
he filmed the Senator until he reached the curtains at back of 
stage then followed him. WILSOH said the means of exit wee of 
no surprise to him. He had no difficulty with the crowd at this 
time and followed the Senator end his party down the corridor. 
Hear /the swinging doers In corridor ha heard the first shot but 
did dot realise what it was. At the sound of the second shot 
MIXLEWI3 «»id, "They are shooting." Ha said he did not recall 
s^tJtWMlff or am KSHNKDT at this time. VUSOH stated 
there vwre/apptroxiwMitaly fifteen rows of people between the 
Senator and Ms crew when the shooting started but they moved 
over to the well leaving an open aisle from him to the Senator 
who was on the floor. He moved forward filming to within five 
feet of the Senator's bead and dropped to his knees. WllgCK said
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h* had approximately one hundred fact of fila or three minutes 
left on his magazine and he used this. ETHEL KBMffiBf came up 
to the Senator's side at this tine screaming for people to 
move back. WILSON said he also started shoving and yelling 
for th* peopled to move.

BILXtL^I^foi^ht bit way through th* crowd to th* 
Colonial Roob, this location Is correct to th* best of his
knowledge, for a fresh magazine of film. On returning, WILSON 
Mid he reloaded th* camera but was so Wset he could not 
continue his assignment. A friend, MJ^, Life Hagastne* 
HewYorkCity, asked if he could help^STwiSOB gave him th* 
camera to continue th* filming.

WILSON said he and another person moved two laundry 
carts in front of the corridor which lad to the elevator to 
block this entrance off. A few minutes later two Los Angeles 
policemen entered through this corridor and WILSON had to move 
the carts to allow them to enter. The only others who left or 
entered by this corridor were the ambulance attendant# and then 
Senator ROBERT KEHM1DY was removed on stretcher through the 
same corridor.

VILSCN stated be stayed in th* corridorj*PPi^Kim*tely 
ten to fifteen minutes following the removal of senator WWIOT 
then vent into the Ballroom and talked to WM^/ OMBROW of CBS. 
H* was with him a abort time and than went to bib roe* at th. 
Ambassador Hotel. '

WILSON said that hls crew was the only crew with
Senator KKNNEDT at time m •hooting. The other newsman that he 
could recall wore MU gniDCl, Ufe Magazine, New York, and 
HWKLW^*t nncJltaiOsBMcM that were in the corridor 
during/the shooting. Jie, at no time, saw SIRHAM either before, 
during or after the Shooting. He said he could not recall 
seeing SIMM in Oregon but if he had it would not have registered. 
He said he could not recall seeing "the girl in the polka dot 
dross."
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HXISI^ stated he had heard and read, folloving the 
assassination, that Senator KMM was heading to the Colonial 
Roos to talk to the "pencil preset bat to the best of Ms 
knowledge, the only thing in the rows was equipment of the 
newsmen. He knew of no changes in plans or changes in departure 
route of Senator KSJ&EDY.
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On June IS, 1968, Jill WILSON, 14527 Barkwood Drive, 
Rockville, Maryland, was interviewee and furnished the following 
information:

WILSON stated he is a photographer and at the time of 
assassination vras under contract for CBS, He was with Senator 
ROBERT KENNEDY in Oregon and California, carrying out his 
assignment with other members of his team. The other two members 
were JOHN W. LEWIS and BOB FUNK.

WILSON said, prior to the Senator’s speech in Embassy 
Room of the Ambassador Hotel, he had met with the Senator and 
BILL BARRY to discuss coverage of the speech,, He asked permission 
of the two to let him precede them into the Embassy Room for 
filming purposes. Permission was granted and they left the 
Senator’s room to ride the elevator downstairs. He missed the 
first elevator but got onto the second one. This elevator did 
not work so he ran down five flights of stairs and arrived in 
the Embassy Room before the Senator. He filmed the party entering 
the room and up to the stage. During the speech he stood on a chair 
on the stage and filmed the speech. After the speech was completed 
he filmed the Senator until he reached the curtains at back of 
stage then followed him, WILSON said the means of exit was of 
no surprise to him. He had no difficulty with the crowd at this 
time and followed the Senator and his party down the corridor.
Near the swinging doors in corridor he heard the first shot but 
did not realize what it was. At the sound of the second shot 
BILL LEWIS said, ’’They are shooting.” He said he did not recall 
seeing BILL BARRY or ETHEL KENNEDY at this time, WILSON stated 
there were approximately fifteen rows of people between the 
Senator and his crew when the shooting started but they moved 
over to the wall leaving an open aisle from him to the Senator 
who was on the floor. He moved forward filming to within five 
feet of the Senator’s head and dropped to his knees. WILSON said

. 6/19/68 Rockville, Maryland t,L1 WFO 173-135 .-iflL
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he had approximately one hundred feet of film or three minutes 
left on his magazine and he usee this* eTAEL KENNEDY cane up 
to the senator’s sice at this time screaming for people to 
move back. fILSGN said he also started shoving and yelling 
for the people to move.

DILL LEWIS fought his way through the crowd to the
Colonial Room, this location is correct to the best of his 
knowledge, for a fresh magazine of film. On returning, WILSON 
said he reloaded the camera but was so upset he could not 
continue his assignment. A friend, JERRY SIMS, Life Magazine, 
New York City, asked if he could help and WILSON gave him the 
camera to continue the filming.

WILSON said he and another person moved two laundry
carts in front of the corridor which led to the elevator to 
block this entrance off. A few minutes later two Los Angeles 
policemen entered through this corridor and WILSON had to move 
the carts to allow them to enter. The only others who left or 
entered by this corridor were the ambulance attendants and then 
Senator ROBERT KENNEDY was removed on stretcher through the 
same corridor.

WILSON stated he stayed in the corridor approximately
ten to fifteen minutes following the removal of Senator KENNEDY 
then went into the Ballroom and talked to WALTER DOMBROW of CBS. 
He was with him a short time and then went to his room at the 
Ambassador Hotel.

WILSON said that his crew was the only crew with
Senator KENNEDY at time of shooting. The other newsmen that he 
could recall were BILL EPPRIDGE, Life Magazine, New York, and 
HENRY KOKOJAN, NBC, Washington, D. C., that were in the corridor 
during the shooting. He, at no time, saw SIRHAN either before 
during or after the shooting. He said he could not recall 
seeing SIRHAN in Oregon but if he had it would not have registered 
He said he could not recall seeing "the girl in the polka dot 
dress.”

2
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Jell'. iL_.T . reporter; Columbia mrocdcastiiw, System, 
2')2? k Street, 1.1., fur nf sued. the follow!;:^ iiiforuation;

rL:AT traveled with the ...Jl^hi Campaign party in 
Nebraska, Indiana, Oregon. and California, curing Ah'/i.-lLPs 
victory speech HAhT was standing in the crowd in the Embassy 
moont listening to the speech, lacing the sta.ee 11-/1' was 
standing on the right hand side of trie room. / path had been 
formed leading away from the stage to the right side of the 
rooi.> and MUI assumed /IhmY would emit through this path­
way.

Instead when A-llnUx left the stagehe went to the 
left side of the room and edited into the kitchen, HthT tried 
to follow mmiY and in doing so he had to break through the 
path which had been formed leading to the right, khan the 
shots were fired HAU could not see LSMEIY, HALT was about 
15 to 20 feet behind ILE^ LiUTTOi.' who was following Jll.imY. 
MALT proceeded into the area where iSUKKAiiY was lying, stayed 
a few minutes, and then left the area with some film given 
hi in by a cameraman.

HUT never remembers seeing a person resembling 
SIHHAH SlhHAN during the campaigning in Oregon or California. 
In addition he does not remember seeing a girl in a polka- 
dot dress at the hotel the night of the assassination. iiu.T 
stated he did not think he could furnish any additional infor­
mation.

_ 6/17/68 . Washington, h.C.

Sm jOfai L. iTfrfEwSuri :bah

.File #_Jg^_Jh3g]J^^

6/20/68
-— Date di eta ted ~—-------------------------- ------------------
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W SUg; reporter* Colmbla Broadcasting, System,
2020 H Street, N.W., furnished the following information:

HART traveled with the KENNEDT Campaign party in
Nebraska, Indiana, Oregon, and California. During, KENHEDT’s 
victory speech HART was standing in the crowd in the Embassy 
Room Listening to the speech. Facing the stage HART was 
standing on the right hand side of the room. A path had been 
forced leading away from the stage to the right aide of the 
room and HART assumed KENNEDY would exit through this path* 
way.

Instead when KENNEDY left the stagehe vent to the
left side of the room and exited into the kitchen. KAKI tried 
to follow KENNEDT and in doing so he had to break through the 
path which had been forced leading to the right. When the 
shots were fired HART could not see KENNEDY. HART was about 
15 to 20 feet behind fSS^WTTOlLwho was following KENNEDY. 
HART proceeded into the a^ea itoe KENNEDY was lying, stayed 
a few mattes, and than left the area with sone file given 
him by a cameraman. /

HART never remembers seeing a person resembling
SIRHAN sIEUAN during the campaigning in Oregon or Cali forme. 
In addition he does net reaenbear seeing a girl la a polka- 
dot dress at the hotel the might of the assassination. HART 
stated he did not think ha could furnish any additional infor­
mation.

pn 6/19/66 n, Washington, D.C.File#_J«^17>135 ; Ur)__

SA JOI® L. PATTERSON sb^t
Date dictated
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1 /

t .: -C. .iv-^~$~^ :t^:. -.1.7‘. Air:!^/;
the ?Al£wi2v; laEoa^Atl ^t

UtTIX8Sf>.>0D tin® fa few CsXiM&al Zorn at th* 
Aebaaredtee Bertel Jr* los Armeies* Calif amis d&r&lB th© 
evening «f Jone 4*3* 1$6#« Jie wtchad a tsltswisi^n 
acet i»i the reeo ©fid aw mi it SeBK&or &&&ST Kt&CIS Ki-^i^Y 
deliver hi# victory s^woeti to the group in few Bate^sy 
aallnwa at the b&tel* lirnJK-7^ ana about ten paces 
frai the 4 mbit drees vi dch lad to ths MteteB area of th# 
hotel* Ila was waiting foe fci / <>¥ to finish his speech 
acv com to the Colrelsi .03® to talk with feds reporters 
141 r,x\ pre.^s hexvd^iJK’rt^r^ oat up there. " :ut fifteen to

ar vicaAitiyjw^^ th* oesmamr Prase staff said buhwt 
wo;d4 talr -ith the pres* fa feus Colonial .!>> ms sftsr be 
$sre hisAdet^ry speech it the B&s^^y Ro«#

bout 12:13^1 to UlZOftit UTTUV^ •> tens* three 
distinct shots* About a down porww ran fw.* the Calomel 
Beam tnte th© kitchen area* tee of these pareocm ^s 
MOi mdssat of the ”04.00$© tee-Hees”* LXrtXX&OGB rested 
wi th th© aecoMd wre of poo Is through the dear* The ©con© 
was utter confus-'^n* LJTTlJKdXNI aw an arm ^1 iwad baldly 
a iAxa but ©raid not see few rest of that pvre.su LHTIJRvj £ 
rent b^ck into th© Celsnisl Sooei as it ©ppeered nore sh -ta 
raigfct ba fired. AW t thirty eaereds later* L17iW.T ^j vent 
through th© doors and aw few situation, res still stere hit 
few #n res no Iregur visible#

Th© suspect res sti ll being/WW and one of the 
. ra>fts Wlpt:^ 1'oli kdm iqg ;;^ \rVhLt GIU w?i h<.b Jxls 
arasLAisi-.i^d-^u^ctLLjai.s&tJASLlai^^

On-*^------ ot-----■-At^T--^^ !;---- ^—

by--------------------- ---- ------------^----- .-------------■ .;^-----------------V----------------------/Dote dietoted-------------^^ -̂---------------------
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©festuris sad serening at th® suspect* vho looked terrified. 
JEjglsfWv ^toa« D» C* got sa a table and
tried।'tVjjet t .c crow?’ way frees the sus > :ct. WaUL said* 
”v* wxt t Is ana alive*”

About, fifteen sdnutas before the ah ■ -ti^,, 
LJTH^UD© had sliced through the kitchen area to the 
itobossy ha 12.ro^a* its co:Id not recall ever having seen
Um ^^c -^ct^I ... j r - - ■'fore, vl^# tee eoiaK L-t 
recall Irving seoiTJ^^ Indy rearing a polka dot dress 
in the kitchen conAdor of the hotel* LITTh WC £ said he
did ot hoar anyone a ll out* “$e*W shot hl.”

LITTLER’ ID did not knov rhet route K&: ,JY would 
use to go fr«w the Sab^sey Roo to the Colonial Beam but 
thought he probably 5wld walk through the crowd of supporters 
as it was his custom to alk through groups of wall wishers* 
Ihe reporters had been told to use tao kitchan aroa is a 
corridor since the hotel was crowded. I1173-S>i 00© described 
the people in the Massy keen as an orderly one pri er to 
t » shooting. It was air conditioned but the televlsl a 
lights nau® it seam very worn. IJTTXXkXXB did not taw 
what Kt^fd^Y planned to do after talking with the press 
in Colonial loon.

A lot of nasi press people eana to the Colonial 
jOse (hiring the avenin;, because of the talerlei oa set there. 
Several ti ^s an effort was nade to have a guard at tie 
door to keep out people who did not have press credentials 
but tula was difficult to do and persona could enter the 
r « froa the kitchen corridor <a1so* Complaints ver® wade 
. .Lout the MMber of the people in the mob who were Aot 
with the press. These e^pleljats titre - ^ .. _/jr_^»
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hrTZW^ □ raised the truest i jo as to ha'S?
SWLiT 3EdW knew KOI DY would use the hi terpen corridor 
route to the Colonial ’loan frw ths Eshaaay Ballr< sa*

Other persona rapreusentinf, the press who 
LIT3W*»D recalled batn£ preaent at the tiae of the 
sh ^tJ/V; pre:

1 ashi^ t n i-resjs -UiIdling . ashing,t; n, 0- C,

vu^hin. to:- TTT/r -: , N^Mfe io ;# , ...

ih* fitted C-^J
Lim/ /D add 'd, lie wae vith Rih h 3Y the day 

before the priacry election In &liforaia# Ha was not with 
KIWtEOT in the Orc-on. priory cerayai^- LITTLSWOjO ws with 
the e. rlier iE? 1 li>Y e.s'aim in California, In pril, I960, 
un the Sunday preceding the elect! t in California, 
U'HWIOQO was with IKi’ffi DT in Santa Anna, San ?rcneiaeo 
and Saa Diego, California*
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Tiki^A LXI^LGUmoD, Washington Correspondent for 
tiie ’’Cnicago Sun-TL .es”, national iress building furnished 
the following information:

LITTLJHuoD was in the Colonial doom at the 
Ambassadors Hotel in Los Angeles, California during the 
evening of June 4-5, 1963. He watched a television 
set in the room and saw on it Senator ikzuJiiT 41LHCIS KJHHJDY 
deliver his victory speech to the group in the Embassy 
Ballroom at the hotels LI TILL', i; uh was about ten paces 
from the d nible doors which led to the kitchen, area or the 
hotel. lie was waiting for IC1.AJUY to finish his speech 
and come to the Colonial doom to talk with the reporters 
in the press headquarters set up there. About fifteen to 
thirty minutes before iC31U13DY was shot, HUGH ih±C DulALD 
or .iiClk^A DIHYhA of the KhiaWY Press staff said ICIYTLUY 
would talk with the press in the Colonial doom after he 
gave his victory speech in the Embassy Hoorn.

^bout 12:15x41 to 12:20^1, LITiM-Juu^ heard three 
distinct shots. About a dozen persons ran from the Colonial 
Hoorn into the kitchen area. One of these persons was 
D-ViD liUlUAY of the ’’Chicago Sun-Times”. LITTLKkkD rushed 
with the second wave of peo le tiirougn tne door. The scene 
was utter confusion. LITTi^UW saw an arm and hand holding 
a gun but could not see the rest of that person. LUTLHWu^D 
went back into the Colonial Hoon as it appeared more shots 
might be fired. About thirty seconds later, LITTLH^uU went 
through the doors and saw the situation was still chaos but 
the gun was no longer visible.

The suspect was still being held and one of the 
persons helping hold him was IKl-ShVLAT GAI JU who had his 
arms around suspect’s neck. Some people were making angry

On 6/20/68at —Jashington^U. C.Fi,e, L7U 173-135 ^ / 2^

by^ug^j2UG2j2 j^A J2^^  Date dictated o/20/od
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gestures and screaming at the suspect, who looked terrified. 
JESSIE UNRUH of Washington, D. C. got on a table and 
tried to get the crowd away from the suspect. UNRUH said, 
"We want this one alive."

About fifteen minutes before the shooting, 
LITTLEWOOD had walked through the kitchen area to the 
Embassy Ballroom. He could not recall ever having seen 
the suspect ,91RHAN SIRHAN before. Also, he could not 
recall having seen a young lady wearing a polka dot dress 
in the kitchen corridor of the hotel. LITTLEWOOD said he 
did not hear anyone call out, "We’ve shot him."

LITTLEWOOD did not know what route KENNEDY would 
use to go from the Embassy Room to the Colonial Room but 
thought he probably would walk through the crowd of supporters 
as it was his custom to walk through groups of well wishers. 
The reporters had been told to use the kitchen area as a 
corridor since the hotel was crowded. LITTLEWOOD described 
the people in the Embassy Room as an orderly one prior to 
the shooting. It was air conditioned but the television 
lights made it seem very warm. LITTLEWOOD did not know 
what KENNEDY planned to do after talking with the press 
in Colonial Room.

A lot of non press people came to the Colonial 
Room during the evening because of the television set there. 
Several times an effort was made to have a guard at the 
door to keep out people who did not have press credentials 
but this was difficult to do and persons could enter the 
room from the kitchen corridor also. Complaints were made 
about the number of the people in the room who were not 
with the press. These complaints were made to HUGH MAC DONALDo
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LITTLEWOOD raised the question as to how 
SIRHAN SIRHAN knew KENNEDY would use the kitchen corridor 
route to the Colonial Room from the Embassy Ballroom0

Other persons representing the press who 
LITTLEWOOD recalled being present at the time of the 
shooting are:

JULES WHITCOVER, Newhouse Papers, 
Washington Press Building, Washington, D. C.

JACK GER14OND, Gennet Papers, 
Washington Press Building, Washington, D. C.

WILLIAM THIS, United Press

LITTLEWOOD added, he was with KENNEDY the day 
before the primary Election in California. He was not with 
KENNEDY in the Oregon primary campaign. LITTLEWOOD was with 
the earlier KENNEDY campaign in California, in April, 1968. 
On the Sunday preceding the election in California, 
LITTLEWOOD was with KENNEDY in Santa Anna, San Francisco 
and San Diego, California.
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Enclosed for Phoenix is one copy ci' Washington 
Field Office airtel referred to, in view cf that divisions 
interest in JAGOP DJSiEUJIA*.

Information copies designated for offices in 
vie< of investigative interest.

For t:<e information of the Bure/au sad all offices. 
In view of the apparent desire o f 11AGOP ZiJ uRLf*JIA i * s to 
attend school at ’ illurtou, 3k la dome, 7311 tis-e, anu also in 
vie* of the infonation reported in re0renced atrial, the 
C-klanaM City office is opening a separate 105 investigation 
concerning DJERHajHAM.

Any info we* ion developed la this investigation v«icn 
pertains to KENSALT will be appropriately disseminated n;id 
indexed.

3 - Bureau
I - Detroit (Info) (61-4177)
1 - Los Angeles (Info) (56-156)
1 - Phoenix (Info) (17S-U) (fine. 1} CM
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1

Congressman TJuirA J. 1HJS of California 
said he was present on the no dicta in the Embassy A .'Om 
at the _ mbassador Hotel in Los Angeles, California 
during the evening of June 4, 1968. Senator 10B.t:T s'. KilindDY 
was making a victory speech there after having won the primary 
election in California for Democratic Larty nomination as 
Presidento ikiS left the podium and walked toward his 
right as he faced the audience0 ALES joined his wife 
near the exit and waited for KlliZDY. Instead of coming 
that way which was one way to the other ballroom where 
additional supporters were gathered, iCLNJjY and others 
in his immediate party walked to the rear of the stage 
and into the kitchen corridor of the hotel. ILS said 
he does not know anything about any change of plans 
involving ICUEJY's exit from the ballroom» REES 
said he had traveled with the KSKCDY party extensively 
during the California primary campaign. Crowd control 
practices often used a flank holdback of the crowd to 
allot; a person to move easier. This had allotted U.S to 
join his wife in the area near where reporters were 
covering the speech.

REES said he heard shots which he thought at 
first might have been firecrackers. A panic seemed to have 
been started by this. Within about thirty seconds, someone 
asked over the microphone if there was a Doctor in the house? 
Then someone said, KeLHEDY had been shot* REES said 
he attempted to get people to leave rather than to reenter 
the Ballroom as many were trying to do.

nn 6/21/68 at Washington, D. C.Fiien iUO 173-135 " I ^O

_____________________ Date dictated 6/21/08__________
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date—_____________________

1 /

said ;» --a# ; kc; •set ;>at;e \<vl&L is the ?:. ^:.<y ^ -v- 
at the Anbaadstar Ketel in h»/M^lM» Califon
taring the oswJb^; of June 4, £9&8* 'twites' ek-, I * . ;SiSK 
was n&k&ig a victory sketch there after having won the jrtesey 
election in Culiforafo far aamaaKatie Farty swiisntioR as 
jte&sldente M£S left tlx* podites and walked tov^sd his 
right 33 he faced the auulcsscc* -^3 joined Uis ' ife 
nee? the exit And ■waited for ^-M;W» Xneto&t of coming 
that Kay which vs.? am way to the o^her ballrooR whem 
additional supporters were & anc-mi# K£’&£i>T ond others 
in his ieoadiate party wilted to the rear of the stage 
and into tite kitchen corridor of the hotel* <hXS said 
he does net know anything about any change of plans 
Involving KESMEJE’e rwtft from rhe balXrcgau 11X5
raid he had traveled with else JCEUmri party cxteilively 

taring the California priory esupatgHu Crowd control 
practices! oftsn used a flash holdback of the crvwd to 
allow a person to Move easier* This hod answer ^6 » to 
join hie wife in the «?m near where reporters were 
cov-rin^, tliG speech*

K££# said ha heard shots which ho thought at 
first Miight hew been flrecreck^m* A panic soactud to have 
Bassi started by this. within sheet thirty seconds* sotseona 
sehed over ths Merop. .ms if them wan a Stoats? tn the b;um? 
Than sommehi said* KSdHEGHf had been shot, MBM said 
ha sttoo^tod to get penile to term rather than to reentor

by---- - . SK33I p# ^ X ;^t^ .----- . -------Dote dic,ated-------->7rx768----------
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 6/24/58
Date_____________________________

BOB POM, 7019 Sheridonna Lane, Alexandria, 
Virginia, was Interviewed on June 21, 1968, and furnished 
the following information.

I FUNK stated he worked with the crew of JIM WILSON 
and BIL^_LEVK_^>ieh was under contract to CBS for coverage 
of Senator ROBERT KENNEDfs campaign. He had been with 
KENNEDY through the Oregon and California campaign.

He said prior to the shooting they had been in the 
room #»re the victory party was being held and was told by 
JERRY'BRUNO that KENNEDY was going to the Embassy Room. They 
went up to KENNEDY’S suite of rooms In order to do proper coverage. 
When jCENNKDY got onto the elevator to go to the Embassy Room 
FUNK said he and his crew ran down five flights of stairs to be 
able to film the acceptance speech. By the ties they arrived 
KENNEDY was on the stage. He said they had to shoulder their 
way through the crowd to the stage and he does not think 
Senator KENNEDY came in through the crowd. After the speech, 
KENNEDY turned and looked left then right as though trying 
to decide how to leave. FUNK said he heard a san, unknown 
say ’‘this way Senator, it’s clear.“ As the Senator left 
through the rear they followed. At approximately the swing­
ing doors he heard what sounded like paper cups popping when 
someone steeps on then. He first realised it was gun fire 
whan he saw plaster fall frost the ceiling where a bullet hit. 
His crew shoved their way to the Senator, filming. As he knelt 
he could seethe Senator moving hi# eyes and his lips were 
moving but FUNK said ha could not hear what he was saying. 
FUNK stated NILSON kgpt filming until the magazine was empty. 
LEKIS left to get more film and when he brought it back NILSON 
removed the empty nagasine and re-threaded the earner*. WILSON
then laid the camera down.

On__6/21/6$ _at. Washington, D. C._________ File#____ WTO 173-135 " LS /

SA ROBERT F. PmYipgp 
by------ -----------------—------------------------------------------ Date dictated

6/24/68
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FUNK said LEWIS and he then tried to keep the 
crowd away. When the ambulance crew arrived FUNK said he 
gave the camera to JERRY SIMS and the two of them followed 
the ambulance to both hospitals taking photographs.

/ PUNK said he had given one of bis passes to JENNYL
RONNELLI (phonetic). North Hollywood, California, telephone 
/number 766-7626, so she could attend the speech in the Embassy 
Room. Ilie day following the assassination RONNELLI told him 
that a man had approached her in the Embassy Room and asked for 
one of her passes so he could go to the kitchen and see the 
Senator, She refused and when she saw SIRHAN on television 
she said that was the man who had asked her for the pass.

FUNK said he has never seen SliiHAN or the girl in 
the ’’Polka dot-dress.”
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/24/68 
Date_____________________________

BOB FONK, 7019 Sheridonna Lane, Alexandria, 
Virginia, was interviewed on June 21, 1968, and furnished 
the following information,

FUNK stated he worked with the crew of JIM WILSON 
and BILL LEWIS which was under contract to CBS for coverage 
of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY’S ca^iaign. He had been with 
KENNEDY through the Oregon and California campaign.

He said prior to the shooting they had been in the 
room where the victory party was being held and was told by 
JERRY BRUNO that KENNEDY was going to the Embassy Room. They 
went up to KENNEDY'S suite of rooms in order to do proper coverage 
When KENNEDY got onto the elevator to go to the Bnbassy Room 
FUNK said he and his crew ran down five flights of stairs to be 

film the acceptance speech. By the time they arrived 
KENNEDY was on the stage. He said they had to shoulder their 
way through the crowd to the stage and he does not think 
Senator KENNEDY came in through the crowd# After the speech, 
KENNEDY turned and looked left then right as though trying 
to decide how to leave, FUNK said he heard a man, unknown 
say "this way Senator, it's clear," As the Senator left 
through the rear they followed. At approximately the swing­
ing doors he heard what sounded like paper cups popping when 
someone stamps on them. He first realised it was gun fire 
when he saw plaster fall from the ceiling where a bullet hit. 
His crew shoved their way to the Senator, filming. As he knelt 
he could seethe Senator moving his eyes and his lips were 
moving but FUNK said he could not hear what he was saying, 
FUNK stated WILSON kept filming until the magazine was empty, 
LEWIS left to get more film and when he brought it back WILSON 
removed the empty magazine and re-threaded the camera. WHSON 
then laid the camera down.

6/21/68 Washington, D. G, 
On----------------------------«”--------------™

SA ROBERT F, PETTYtpgp

WFO 173-135/

6/24/68
by­ Date dictated___________________________
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FUNK said LEWIS and he then tried to keep the 
crowd away, Wien the ambulance crew arrived FUNK said he 
gave the camera to JERRY SIMS and the two of them followed 
the ambulance to both hospitals taking photographs0

FUNK said he had given one of his passes to JENNY 
RONNELLI (phonetic). North Hollywood, California, telephone 
number 766-7626, so she could attend the speech in the Bnbassy 
Room. The day following the assassination RONNELLI told him 
that a man had approached her in the Embassy Room and asked for 
one of her passes ih he could $p to the kitchen and see the 
Senator. She refused and when she sw SlM on television 
die said that was the man who had ashed her for the pass*

FUNK said he has never seen SIRHAN or the girl in 
the "Polka dot-dress."

2
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ToFjtn?^ .:a$6 ha# an affix# is th®
SaHaSI krSwF'ii^ J^JAX^S aw ixl ha m# at the 
^bs^-adar h*wl Isl toe /^^te#» GcWTsmia <&»&!£ th# 

owning #9 Juwe 4 sad «erly s#mi«^ af Jom 5> 1963* 
-'.Wist 12$15aH #ft Jue# 5* Ho-IKI left the ;®asa ®®$« 
Mt wsat to Mac® 33# Mart to ta^Mtaaoad bl# MMMp 
cm the W^ he act -an #M firtassA C<- /_____
sifts WcS a ftsawo Oft th# third float #^ %^» Wtol« 
£®LWX1 «as deaoHWd a# a# adswaaca »i For O W£* 
About SMI atgasto® U&k+ MU48Q ftataadad S »-.^*s 
&«£■ «&£ <^He«5 ^Sesaebady W» bum ahot#’* -o-LET isaM 
*7.4* ^ Lr- eh# hall told c‘w ha he^td ^. ii^/T had Issum 
shot* m iAiT rushed to th# IMWoagr Boon and aw# a

j# #K9#p of l^pafcoele»l fttmt* Mm of ths penaefta

^'•-Vi^T su^d ’bafiaiwi^einl^ £«eeivl;ig :io»^lt«l*
H^l^X &&M his o££te« la K«sr IMk ^>is ^nd tbos WRt 
ta SW Caafiral ^acaivli^ M^it&l *s3ti lat^T to t^a 
6>&d ritf^rlten u^dt&l#

HSUWr fueftUfcad th# *x£saes ox th# £&ll#iiiafe 
yMBMS Mmb wo# «t at aaar tW oo«ne of th* shootIngi

J^Jiij^i^LdL^Ll# -^k-* ^a^« ■jcJ^t^ii',■'- - ^^ttp 
ur^xjvy^^ ^woJlssjgu.-^^^ c*

^.^•J ^iia^ *&>«*»jrflcl^ <v3Stos.t ^^M^jiisjjjtta

#MW/1MIM^ mmhOmi for th# ^Uoohts^ tan roatw
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HflxLST saldhe heard SXBJUa^^ been 
hashing around the psoas rasa earlleyin the evening but 
ha could not recall having seen 3i™g there* 8^MBt 
also said he could not recall ever having seen SXBSAH SI&iAB 
anywhere* HEALEY said he covered the c&upalga of 
Senator MafiuRT FK^SCIS KS^KED* far tW’Set? York Gaily Heus” 
in Indiana, Jre ^ South Sakota and C&llf onadla*
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote. 6/21/68

1

HAUL HEALEY, 4000 Tunlaw Road, Worth Lest, 
Apartment 518 said he is the Waite house Correspondent 
for the”Hew York Daily Heus’* and has an office in the 
national Press Building. IIZIALaY said he was at the 
Ambassador Hotel in Los .mgeles, California during the 
evening of June 4 and early morning of June 5, 1960. 
,-ibout 12:15.21 on June 5, imAY left the press room 
and went to Room 359 where he telephoned his paper. 
On the way, he met an old friend C^aLGA BaLLIHC who 
also had a room on the third floor of the hotel. 
BAbLIHO was described as an advance man for KAHUBDY. 
About five minutes later, BALLIAU pounded on HEALEY's 
door and called ’’Somebody has been shot.” HEALEY said 
someone in the hall told them he heard KLU:ADY had been 
shot. ILuiLAY rushed to the limbassy Doom and saw a 
large group of hysterical people. Une of the persons 
HEALEY saw was Hrs. EL1A.BJTH EVA1TS who told HEALEY, 
HEEHEDY had been taken to the Central deceiving Hospital. 
HALEY called his office in Hew York again and then went 
to the Central deceiving Hospital and later to the 
Good Samaritan Hospital.

ME/LEY furnished the names of the following 
persons who were at or near the scene of the shooting:

WILLlAM AC CARTHY, ‘'Boston Globe”, Boston, Massachusetts

WILLIAM THEIS, Hearst Papers, Washington, D. C.

RUBExiT HEALEY, "Boston Globe”, Boston, Massachusetts

RICHARD JlRiWOuD, reporter for the ’’Washington Host”

WALLAH ROGERS

On 6/21/68 ot Washington, D, C.File# WHO 173-135 -J g£l

by—---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Date dictated ____—— -----------
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HEALEY said he heard SIRHAN SIRHAN had been 
hanging around the press room earlier in the evening but 
he could not recall having seen SIRHAN there. HEALEY 
also said he could not recall ever having seen SIRHAN SIRHAN 
anywhere. HEALEY said he covered the campaign of 
Senator ROBERT FRANCIS KENNEDY for the”New York Daily News” 
in Indiana, Oregon, South Dakota and California.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date_____ 6/24/68________

Mr. PAUL HOPE, correspondent for the 
"Washington Star" newspaper furnished the following 
information:

He was assigned to the campaign party of the late 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY, and was with the party in Oregon 
and California.

At the time of the shooting in the Ambassador 
Hotel, Mr. HOPE was in the press headquarters located in 
the Colonial Room of the hotel.

Sometime during the evening of June 4, the press 
corps was advised by an unrecalled person that Senator 
KENNEDY would come to the Colonial Room for a press conference. 
The election returns were coming in slowly, and the Senator 
was delayed.

While in the Colonial Room, Mr. HOPE heard shots 
in the nearby kitchen area, and immediately rushed out to 
see what had happened.

After determining that Senator KENNEDY had been shot, 
he saw a man later identified as SIRHAN SIRHAN struggling 
with several persons.

Mr. HOPE advised he had never seen SIRHAN SIRHAN 
before, either on the campaign or earlier in the evening.

He did not see or notice any woman in a polka dot 
dress.

When he learned that Senator KENNEDY would attend 
a press conference in the Colonial Room,he either assumed or 
heard the Senator would come through the kitchen area from the 
Embassy Room which he described as being "jammed". ~

fii»# WFO 173-135 135

Date dictated 6/21/68

on 6/21/68 at Washington, D.C.

SA JOSEPH C. KELLY?ssb
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Mr. HOPE noticed the following persons in the 
kitchen area after ths shooting within seconds after 
hearing the shots:

WARREN ROGERS, Washington, D.C. "Look" magazine 
writer.

JULES WITCOVER, Newhouse Newspapers, Washington, D.C.

ROBERT HEALY or HEALEY, "Boston Globe", Boston 
Massachusetts.

Mr. HOPE also advised he had interviewed a uniformed 
security guard who claimed to have been leading Senator 
KENNEDY by the arm when he Was shot. The guard's name is 
EUGENE CESAR.

Mr. HOPE was not aware of the security firm who 
employed CESAR.

2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 pnta 6/24/68

dr, Paul /HOFS, correspondent for the 
Washington Star” newspaper furnished the following 
information: /

He was assigned to the campaign party of the late 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY, and was with the party In Oregon 
and California.

Ar the time of the shooting in the Ambassador 
Hotel, Hr, HOPE was in the press headquarters located in 
the Colonial' Room of the hotel.

Sometime during the evening of June 4, the press 
corps was advised by an unrecalled person that Senator 
KENNEDY would come to the Colonial Room for a press conference. 
The election returns were coming in slowly, and the Senator 
was delayed.

»hile in the Colonial Room, Mr. HOPE heard shots 
in the nearby kitchen area, and immediately rushed out to 
see what had happened.

After determining that Senator KENNEDY had been shot, 
he saw a man later identified as SIM S1RHAK struggling 
with several persons.

Mr. HOPE advised he had never seen SIRHAN SIRHAN 
before, either on the campaign or earlier in the evening.

He did not see or notice any woman in a polka dot 
dress.

when he learned that Senator KENNEDY would attend 
a press conference in the Colonial Room,he either assumed or 
begT'd tha Sanafnr mold whki^ thrnngh th* Utrhop area from the_  
Embassy Room which he described as being ’jammed’1.

°n-------- 6/21/66 -ot Washington, B,C.-------------- File#—WFG 173-135 ^^ ^^
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Mr. HOPS noticed the following persons in the 
kitchen area after ths shooting within seconds after 
hearing the shots:

WARREN ROGERS, Washington, D.C. ’'Look” magazine 
writer. ।

JULES/wiTCOVER, Newhouse Newspapers, Washington, D,C.
ROBERT ^ALY or/iEALSY, "Boston Globe”, Boston 

Massachusetts. /

Mr. HOPE 
security guard who 
KENNEDY by the arm 
EUGENE/CESAR.

Mr. HOPE 
employed CESAR.

also advised he had interviewed a uniformed 
claimed to have been leading Senator 
when he was shot. The guard’s name is

was not aware of the security firm who
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AIRTEL AIR MAIL

TO: SAC, ALBANY

FROMjVX^ SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-15$)

SUBJECT:1 KENSALT

Re Butel to Phoenix dated 6/20/68.

Pursuant to Bureau instructions, this is a criminal 
investigation and as such, unless unusual circumstances prevail, 
results should be forwarded on 302 Form for inclusion in 
investigating report by Los Angeles.

Los Angeles prepares 30 copies of each report in 
this matter. Each office should either forward stencils to 
Los Angeles, in which case an original 302 will be returned, 
or forward 30 copies of respective FD-302.

2 - Continental Offices

AOR/sjg 
(118)

.^4-. , JB| — WASH, h 0. _ /
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Date: 6/24/68

Transmit the following in_________ ___________ _______ .____________________________________ j
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via A ;̂ 
(Priority) ।

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------J______________ T

TO s BISECTOR FBI

FROM? SAC, CLETEMS (175-16) (F)

EE 8 KENSAL®

Rs CI airtel to Bureau, 6/14/68*

Enslc^d .for CI* LA and WO Is a Photograph of 
WEIS » m®s Lio, State Hospital #63H21©68, FBI #604490 F.

Cn 6/1’2/68 Mr„ SEE028 NEWIATO, Chief,Security, Lima
State Hospital« Lima, OMo, advised ^L_IAK&? 0. LAN'S that 

whit® rsile, b©m in Chillicothe,
’ 6^ A?> 143 lb^_oj2_grK/jay^s, d&ririinwn hair, fair complexion, 

»sdiW build. £g^r/ " " " |> ^i® admitted t© the Lima State 
Ecs^Itai (L3H) on W/^ from the Cowon Fisas Court, Ross 
County, Ohio? md ws discharged on 5/31/68 to the same court*

Pll

Pll

?VtzA®> h*£ *^n charged in Rtsa County Court with
•assault *ia a miser feWuL^o

lt£ gave M« addr^s In 1.966 as 41 .Ewing Street, 
Chillicothe, vhlo .&nd th® person to notify In case of emergency 
a/S^Wi^Ei^E, same address*

service was listed as 6/1/57 to 10/1/60, 
WfC, SN and his last station as Karls Island, S.C.

"3 - Bureau (RM)
4 - rdntinnati (Enc* 1) (1?‘M) (RM) 

- 2.00-2.7196)
’(I -130 .17655) ./

0. ~ 3^ Angeles.? (Rhe* 1)(RMV‘/
AlX VJasMngton Field (Ene„ 5)(EM)
^ ._ C1^^],^H

J0L//^J

Sent M Per .—--- ---------------------Approved:
Special Agent in Charge
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•The file indicated he had about iv^rage IQ, but 
lacked insight.. It also Indicated he had traveled extensively.
He said he was interested in Buddhism although his religion 
w%.s listed as Catholic, Ke stated he was interested in ”civil 
rights” anl indicated he had spent time in Mississippi with 
voter registration activity and in assisting in the rebuilding
of a damaged church.

She doctor’s statement in the file upon discharge of 
r?Z^S$ was ’’Fatient discharged without psychosis, not mentally 
deficient, not psychopathic”.
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CODE

TELETYPE URGENT

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (62-5481)

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT.

RE WO TEL TO BUREAU, SAN FRANCISCO AND LOS ANGELES

JUNE SEVENTMWC LAST RE ARTICLE CONTAINED JUNE FOURTEEN LAST

IN EVENING STAR, WDC RE HAY THIRTY LAST SAN FRANCISCO RADIO 

PROGRAM.

TAPES OF LARD INTERVIEW OF SIRHAN AVAILABLE AT LOS 

ANGELES.

SAN FRANCISCO WILL FORWARD AVAILABLE TAPE OF RE RADIO

PRO®AM TO RADIO ENGINEERING SECTION, FBI LAB FOR VOICE 

COMPARISON WITH SIRHAN TAPES.

SAN FRANCISCO ADVISE LOS ANGELES WHEN TAPE OBTAINED AND

FORWARDED

<1^- Washington Field (AM)

RJR.dmr
(2)
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HATS GOREY, reg^jence 4606 Tour nay Road, Washington, 
D. C., a political correspondent for Time Magazine, stated 
that as Senator KENNEDY completed his victory talk in the 
Embassy Room/of the Ambassador Hotel, he proceeded to the 
Colonial Room as Senator KENNEDY was to address the press 
in that room.

GOREY said that he Vas standing near the door of the 
Colonial Room when he heard shots and he openw the door 
of this room and saw GEORGEyPLJM^^ JACK GALLIVAN hold­
ing the suspect in theshooting of SenatorKENF^Y\ He said 
a very small man in suit clothes possibly a sports jacket 
was jumping on the hands of the suspect, later identified 
as SIRHAN SIRHAN.

GOREY stated he did not see the shooting, however, 
he believed he was on* of the first into the area from the 
Colonial Room. He said he did not recall ever seeing SIRRAH 
SIRRAK prior to the shooting of Senator KENNEDY.

Searched 

Serialized 

Indexed 

Filed r
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Wasl4ftEfr7.ru ?, ^4 *i ^^ she w^sa secretary traveling 
vith the off icicyp. rty of Senator KtTkuaX on his 
Vest Const presidential e«tapni£ju

She ar.id she was in the seventh floor salts of 
the Ambassador Hotel an the night Senator KS^^T ws shot 
and therefore c ? Id furnish no ertinsnt details.
She said* to her knwltxi^e# she hed silver seen Sih.-AH 
Sl&TiS, the sus^cted assassin oi Senator Kt Ji^T#

Searched
Serialized ..

Indexed 
Filed . ^



WTO 173-135
VBSSjcb

PROVIDEKCI A fJ PAREDES, .2415 20 th Street, N^W., 
Washington, £. C., a clerk in the Office of Senator ROBERT 
F. KENNEDY, advisee! t^t she accompanied the off leal travel­
ing party of Senator KENNEDY on his West Coast campaign. 
She said on the night Senator KENNEDY was shot, she was in 
the seventh floor suite of the Ambassador Hotel and there­
fore could not furnish any pertinent information.

She said she could not recall ever seeing SISHAN 
SIRHAN, the suspected KENNEDY assassin, during her travels 
with the KENNEDY campaign official party.
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CAROL ANN yELCH, 2320 20th Street, 13. W., Weshing- 
ton, p. C,, advised that she was a secretary traveling with 
the official travel party of Senator KENNEDY on his West Coast 
campaign.

She stated at the tin® Senator KENNEDY was shot in 
the Ambassador Hotel, she was in a upstairs suite of that 
hotel. She stated that she could not recall ever seeing the 
suspected assassin SIRHAN SIRRAH during her travels with 
Senator KENNEDY.
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RICHARD Q. TUCK advised he was an aide to Senator 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY/on his West Coast presidential campaign and 
that he handled the press. TUCK stated that he was an’ltin- 
erant” as far as permanent residence, however, he could be 
reached at 9Q0 North Beverly Glen. Los Angeles. California, 
phone GR4 -4396.

TUCK stated that after Senator KENNEDY had completed 
his short victory statement and had left the podium, he was 
trailing the Senator by 12 to 15 feet when he heard a noise 
sounding like a piece of wood cracking. He said he took 
his coat off and vent to the assistance of Senator KENNEDY. 
He said the crowd was Intense and he did not see the assailant 
during the cosraotion that followed, as he went to the side 
of Senator KENNEDY.

TUCK stated that it was agreed that Senator KENNEDY 
following the victory talk would go to the Colonial Room 
to talk to the press.

TUCK stated that ho could not recall ever seeing 
SIRHAN SIRHAN, the suspected aasasIn of Senator KENNEDY during 
his travels with the KENNS3Y campaign.

} 73. / ^ ^j
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RICHARD C./DRAYN^, residence 3-41 Livingston Street, 
NjjJ^t. Nashi«^tonr^ the Press Secretary of Senator 
EDVARD KENNEDY advised he was the Assistant Press Secretary 
to Senator ROBERT KENNEDY during his presidential campaign.

DRAINS stated about an hour before Senator KENNEDY 
aade his victory speech,_P^RRg£SALINGER had stated that 
it was all arranged for Senator KENNEDY to go to the Colonial 
Room after the victory speech to talk to the writing press.

CRAYNE stated that he had earlier walked through the 
passageway through which Senator KENNEDY was shot, however, 
he noted nothing that caught his eye and he believed that 
the suspected assassin SIRHAN SIRHAN had probably been bidden 
in the passageway.

DRAYNE stated that he was in the Colonial Roon with 
the press when he heard shots, and by the time he entered 
the passageway. Senator KENNEDY was on the floor.

DRAYNE said he did not recall ever seeing SIRHAN 
SIUMAR during th* campaign of Sane tor KENNEDY.
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AsbdXlstr^t Ivt A^istant* ^trt 
]g£££3#^O^  ̂ ^^ Seiichi ^u^T’on
Jum 1?, 1933r /tb"t: he ^s^lsfusc Im tb> ^rinrH^s In both 
-Tr^m 3^1 C;’’!lzornU, T& relMed that hl’s .kitten were 
that of ay '■ advsn^’S:^'^ sporif tently, hr vo^ld precede, 
tlie official H^T^Tf Party by or» to tv« vroks, and s*t 
or} ^h^dkrles, aud mkr c;rrorvP*'^ prior to r’lh^il^^ 
prinprlsj?.

DOW’ r^latmi that he vat n’t at the he tel at 
the tiro of the shafting., -and in feet, hrd returned v> 
Washington, XC. He has no firsthand hn^Ifd^e of the 
shooting, and t^ hi? reenll**s-tlon, he Isas not obs^rv^ 
Sir&AX SnSSAH In the past. DOLAN was interviewed by 
SAs WALTER B. SAVAGE arid PHILIP E. COGHLAN.

Searched —^f* 
Serialized ~^«h 

Indexed

Filed
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^MIIJL^n>LkL4iik^ . 201_IA^£ejLl»_J‘31’x «^vlaed
SA PHIL I? 1. GOGHLAH th^-t she was one of the secretaries assigned 
to Senator KElW:DY*s staff ns it was traveling on the kest Coast, 
handling the Oregon and California presidential primaries.

She advised that at the tine of the assassination of 
ROBERT 1’. KENNEDY, she was in the Senator’s suite, Ambassador 
Hotel, with nercerous other individuals, watching the television 
reports. She related that she has no firsthand knowledge of the 
shooting, and to the best of her recollection, she has never 
observed £IRRAS CIRHAN in the past.

INPLLY 
attend a victory 
speech; however, 
before attending

related that Senator KENNEDY was scheduled to 
party with his volunteer workers after his 
he decided to met with members of the press 
this party.

/ ^^^ ) ^^^ / ^^



i^o m-iss 
aST:;?^

Cn June 20, r 63,_j2i£XHJ£^^ XC.? Hills- 
bore prive *. Silver ^pTh;>. iwW. vas contacted by 3A SU 
STEVES ^LACHEX, lie advised that/he Is a political reporter 
for ifetTvsedia, Incorporated, Washington, X C. He said that 
on June 5, V 63, ha was in th* Embassy Socs;: cf the Avbassadcr 
Hotel as Senator EWBEDIT delivered his speech* lie said that 
it was his understanding &EWECZ wuld e^it through the Snbessy 
Saoa when the speech was finished,. He said that he has no 
ides shy R&®EpY loft through the kiteban ares.

SL/CFBURii said that ho had never seen iiletlJA^ 5WWJ 
prior to the shooting and could not recall seeing a ^irl in 
a polka-dot dress.
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The following Investigation was conducted by SA 
JOHN 1. PATTERSON lat Washington, D. C. on June 18, 196$:

JEREMSMs^^ Reporter, London .;^ Standard, 
1101 Kev BaFHsshirteA^^ N. W., advised that during the 

^^^^^^ • •-•*»-urlb»m«*.- Si; x WMStira^wMv «sL>y«. •.a^tavA^n^*^**’»»■. —•.-•*“ — -—« 

Oregon primary he divided his time between covering the 
KENNEDY and JC CARTHY campaigns. During the California 
primary he joined the KENNEDY party and traveled with the® 
throughout the state. At the time of the shooting CABBELL 
was In his hotel room at the Chancellor Hotel in Los Angeles 
which is one block from the Ambassador Hotel. He had 
previously been at the Ambassador but had returned to the 
Chancellor about 7:00 p.w. to dictate his story. After he 
learned about the shooting he went to the Ambassador and 
talked to the people there.

CAM»BE1X did not see SIRHAN SIRHAN at the Ambassador 
Hotel and does not remember having ever seen him during the 
campaign. In addition, he did not remember seeing a girl in 
a polka-dot dress at the Ambassador and had no knowledge of 
the scheduled route KENNEDY was to take immediately after hl# 
victory speech.

Searched
S^riabz^o

Fi;&
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The following investigation was conducted by S.A JOIN 
L. PATTERSON at/Washington, D.C.:

JOHN/fARMEH^ Reporter, $*v a rk News^ 507 National 
*’^eAclub7^ on June 19, 1968, that he
traveled with the KENEDY Campaign Party throughout Oregon 
and California, but was not with the Party full time. On 
election night, California primary, FARMER left the Ambassador 
Hotel and went to the Los Angeles Tines building, where he 
watched KENNEDY make his victory speech. After learning that 
KENNEDY had been shot, he went back to the hotel.

FARMER does not remember ever having seen SIRSAN SIRHAN 
during the campaign in either Oregon or California. In addition, 
he does not remember seeing a girl in a polka dot dress at the 
Ambassador Hotely

yAKIS/RIDDES, 1325 X£tX««^ advised, on June 20, 
1968, that she /is a reporter for Ridder Newspapers. She 
accompanied the KENNEDY campaign throughout Oregon and California. 
She was with KENNEDY at the Ambassador Hotel, but left the hotel 
before KENNEDY came down to give his victory speech. She left 
Los Angeles by plane and did not learn about the shooting until 
she landed in Chicago.

Hrs. RIDDER never saw SIRNAS SIRHAN before, and did 
not see a girl in a polka dot dress at the Ambassador Hotel.
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Jj2L£®^^ Knight hewspap^^ Kook, 11^5, .^rosa _ 
building, 14tS~and^^ 
furnlsheiFlJMi^^ Owsation’to SA JOSEPH €. KELLY 
on Jun® 20, 1968 J

Ur. OBkkWKFLK was a laeraber of the press party 
assigned to the campaign of the late Senator SOBEAT f. r^HEBX. 
hr; OBt&LXKirkR was with the casnpaign in California and Oregon.

He was in the Embassy xsooia of the Ambassador Hotel 
in Los Angeles when Senator KENNEM was allot. He worked his 
way through the crowd, into the kitchen area where the shoot­
ing. took place, and saw Senator ;Ui&EoT being placed on a 
stretcher.

Ur. CBaSfOMFEL did not see SIKHAK SIK&& either 
before or after the shooting.

It was his understanding that « Hr. SCOTT* who is 
employed by Station *;XA in Hev York, had seen SIkHA* SIKHa^ 
on one or two occasions during the evening before the shoot- 
infc*

He also recalled a young feuale free-lance correspon­
dent who later stated that SIWdi SIkHAH had been “ejected” 
or asked to leave the press headquarters in the Colonial Koo^ 
or the kitchen area. He believed SIHHAK had been told to 
leave by a female member of the KENEDY staff.

Hr. GELisLOh^ stated it was his impression that 
Senator K.^N£UY*s plan was to appear at press headquarters 
located in the Colonial Roo^ before going to the victory 
party.

i
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J^Ii^P^- ^ . - '^^1-^ ' r£;^^ Ca . y 
( ^ l^jg ^Et^ "l ^ $* ^?? ^ 'crcot, Earth • ©st, 
iifeihiHg&is^^ tl»'tailoring information
to SA, xOGEa B. 411 ^ on June 20, 1968. FSU, was in 
(be £F**B Studio in Los Angola#, California bro&dcssting 
on redid Milan a copy boy brought hi* & awesome
.... tor - £81 FBL^CIS KSRH^jY had bean shot.

Kill said he traveled with ELDEST during the primary 
ca^pal^ns la Indiana, Jhabmeka# Oregon and Calif mla, 
fSX said ho ham seen ^oto, ranks of the suspect in 
this assassination, JX-J-m SThl:? in x^^ ..pers* 
v£LL co; IC not recall over having seen SIE J^.
*—I. added 4SBSIY UBEIN of use, tZesh&igtre, >• C# res with 
PILL. in the KFUB Studio when &&QOff was shot* PILL served 
as anchor are for the KFWB Studio while reporter# obtained 
on the scene reports 0Mf the satire red network*

. Jj^k^hh.^, res the 1^' ^reporter : t t; .e 
iibaBsadAr ..itd Ln Las' Magelee on June 4*5, 196S» 

MARSHALL works at K/WB, 6419 Hollywood Saclavard, 
Jas ^y.^ Cilifomia* *^±~\ld:^^^ ^- h<.r
reporter for i^ -5 too was st the hotel «t die tl »a of 
the shooting or within minutes $fter it happened* 
Station STUB had an Engineer in the Embassy ^ooa at 
cho hotel* FLL^ could not roeoil tits engineer's na®e 
but believed his nlcknree is LOC*
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On June 2o, 196^,_SW«^i^XCK, 2553 J^*iaa^,j^ 
nue, *:j^ *’Jb^ay^lBi^^—by ^ *<• 

"ITZiTvinr^Hn^ T&STIC& said that Ite is a reporter for 
“look" Magazine and was in the Ajabassador Hotel, Los Angeles, 
California, on June 5, 1%$, He said that at the titae 
Senator £&U»i.lY was shot he (TfeETICK) ms in the KEft'KEi# suite 
on the Sth floor of the hotel. Tk^TlC^ advised that he did 
riot know which way the KS&EEDY party intended to leave the 
tabassy Kcwo and he said that he had not seen 51UWN prior 
to the shooting. He could offer no information concerning 
the girl in the polka-dot dress.



VfO 173-135 
?EC:bb
1

Mrs. J/?jI S/t ITT AKER, 2434 Vest S am>aei sh, N or t b 
Re^aond f J*.asSi^ton /QCC-TLL 5-1153) . advised SAs VALTER b. 
SAVAGE and t’HlLI? V. COGHLAN that she Is s personal friend 
of the KEN*JEDY family and is presently residing with Hrs. 
KERNED? at their lie Lean residence. She related that she 
was in the suite of Senator KFNNEDY’s party at the Ambassador 
Hotel in Los Angeles, California, when the assassination of 
Senator KENNED? occurred.

Mrs. V1TTMER did not see the Individual who shot 
Senator KENNEDY at any time prior to the shooting and is totally 
unfamiliar with the Senator's departing route after giving 
speeches.
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The following investigation was contacted by 
SA KENNETH L. PLESS:

at rashington, d.c. /
/ On May 5. 1968, Mrs. STIu/bW^ age 40, maiden 

name, yUitOJiK .135 Richmond Drive, Woodbridge. Virginia, 
telephone number 703-494-9844, advised that she Is carried 
to 6ERALD L./MOWN, Staff Sergeant. Vai tea. States Air 
Forcc, presently stationed at Bolling Air Force/ Washington, 
llu She was first married to WOjUJ^ 
until her divorce in 1956. She has been in RoOdbridge 
since August, 1967. She was in Fl Paso, Texas/ prior to 
moving to Virginia.

i&OWN advised that while watching channel 9 
Television Station, she observed a photograph, front and 
profile view, of a man. and the commentator asked for 
anyone who recognized the man to contact the television 
station. She called the TV station in Washington, D.C. 
and left her name and telephone number.

BROWN advised that she recognized the photographed 
man as a person she first met in the last part of 1955 or 
the first part of 1956, io Los Angeles, California. She 
was visiting a friend, MMEilWWUAUS, in an apartment 
located on the corner of First aEfcHHive streets. The 
apartment was located in the second building off of First 
Street on Olive. /

/ The young nan said his name was A|W_S1LKHAN 
or/SIFHAN, and that he was 16 years old. He yas associated 
with a gang of young "hoods* who were known to be dope 
addicts, robbers, and a real rough bunch. The other 
boys around him laughed when he gave his name. He then 
stated his name was ANGEL LUIS foLDEKON. He said that he 
was from Puerto Rico and had not beenia the United States 
very long. He was in Los Angeles looking for work and 
his family was living in Pasadena, California. BLOWN 
advised that CaLJOON was living in the same apaitmeat 
building as GONZALES. She visited GONZALES for two 
weeks and saw CALDERON in the area everyday^ she has 
not seen or heard of him since. ' " 'f _


